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Hi OJ,
 
Great news! Let us know if Rexnord has any questions for us specifically regarding the occurrence or next steps. I’ll let the
State and county health departments know that there is no longer an immediate exposure scenario.
 
Best,
Jeff Dewey
 

From: OJ Ojinaga <oj.ojinaga@ghd.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 2:05 PM
To: Dewey, Jeffrey <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov>; Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Ryan Aamot <Ryan.Aamot@ghd.com>; Matt Groves <Matthew.Groves@ghd.com>
Subject: Wausau - March VI Results

 

 
Good afternoon-
 
We have received the March VI data and I wanted to send a quick email out regarding the indoor air sample from IA/SS-02 as you know we had
TCE detected in the indoor air at a concentration of 214 µg/m3 in February. I’m happy to report that the concentration has decreased to the
range we had seen at this location. The March result is to 3.74 µg/m3.
 
We will prepare a summary with the other results from this sampling event and will have something to you this week.
 

 
I will let Rexnord know about these results as well.
 
Thanks-
 
Daniel (OJ) Ojinaga
Project Manager/Engineer
 
GHD
Proudly employee-owned | ghd.com
11971 Westline Industrial Drive Suite 101 St. Louis Missouri 63146 USA
M 01 520 603 1923 | E oj.ojinaga@ghd.com
GHD FIRST | 24 Hour Emergency Response | US: 866 812 9565 | Canada:  800 679 9082 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its
contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications through their
networks.

IA-02 (middle side Buildinq Bl 9/14/2023 uq/m3 2.74 1.03 U 0.808 U 1.54 U 1.16 U 
2/ 12/2024 uo/m3 214 1.03 U 0.808 U 0. 794 J 1.16 U 
3/27/2024 uq/m3 3.74 1.03 U 0.808 U 1.54 U 1.16 U 
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1A-02 (middle side Building B) 971412023 | ugim3 274 103U 08080 151U 116U
2/12/2024_| _ug/m3 218 103U 0808 U 0794 116U
327/2024 | _ug/m3 3.74 1.03U 0.808 U 154U 116U

























